Message

From: Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]
Sent: 5/20/2019 1:37:02 PM
To: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Sara Dietler [SDietler@esassoc.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Cultural Resources

Yes! Thanks, guess it was a little too quick &

Addie Farrell

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler @esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Cultural Resources

Hi Addie,

Thanks for the quick response! Did vou mean to say lune 4 and lune 7 instead of May 4 and May 77 if ves, then ']
schedule a call betwesn June 10 and June 21, Thanks!

Parla Solis

Flanning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (21313152121 ext 104
Cell (626} 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Cultural Resources

The language will be in the May 22 submittal and | assume we will review and finalize with the team in our Bundle 5h
meeting, likely via Webex on May 4. | think we can assume it will be done by the end of that week {May 71

Addie Farrell




From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Perla Solis <perla@ftrifiletticonsulting.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Cultural Resources

Sara and Addie,
When do you expect to have draft language that we can review with the internal team?

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QO?\JEP\.’HTMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

FLEASE CONSIDER THE ERVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS ERAIL.

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>

Subject: IBEC: Cultural Resources

Hello,

Attached are mesting minutes from the third consultation with the Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indias — Kitzh Nation on
May 16,2018, Please review and provide commenis,

Also, we need to schedule the fourth consultation o review final mitigation language but before | start coordinating
schedules, how much time is necessary to update the mitigation measures 7 in other words, what weeks in May/lune
shioutd | aim to schedule the call?

Thanks,

Farla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: {213} 315-2121 ext 104
Celb: {626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified thot any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this messoge from
vour system. Trifiletti Consuiting, inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityvofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; IBECproject




<IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>
Subject: Cultural Mitigation - For Internal Review

Hi Mindy,
Please see attached draft mitigation measure for cultural resources. This reflects prior comments and team discussion
from our 4/26 review meeting {it’s in track for your reference). As we discussed, you can use this to lead the discussion

with the Tribe at our next AB 52 meeting. Please reach out to myself or Sara if you have any questions about the
reasure or our approach.

Thank you!

Addie Farrell

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; IBECproject
<|BECproject@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Notes

Hi Addie,
Thanks Addie. When do you expect to have the revised mitigation?

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; IBECproject
<|BECproject@esassoc.com>

Subject: AB 52 Notes

Hello,

Attached are some thoughts on the notes from the prior AB 52 discussion held with the Tribe. As we discussed
yesterday, we'll be providing you the updated mitigation ASAP this week in preparation of the next call.

Thank yout

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate



afarrell@esassoc.com | wi

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



